

# Microsoft Purview & Data Security Assessment

Service Description



## A comprehensive guide to data protection and compliance

In today's digital environment, protecting sensitive data and meeting evolving regulatory requirements are essential responsibilities for any organization. Microsoft Purview provides a unified set of tools for data governance and compliance, helping organizations gain better visibility and control over their data assets.

A Microsoft Purview & Data Security Assessment offers a structured way to evaluate your current data governance and security practices. It helps identify potential gaps, assess risks, and develop practical strategies to strengthen data protection.

Data breaches and compliance issues can lead to serious consequences, including financial penalties and reputational harm. This assessment is designed to help organizations understand their current state, improve readiness, and build a more resilient data governance approach. By using Microsoft Purview, organizations can better align with regulatory standards, improve internal processes, and make more informed decisions around data management.

### What we do

- **Initial consultation and stakeholder alignment.** We engage with key stakeholders to understand your organization's goals, challenges, and regulatory requirements.
- **Data discovery and inventory.** We utilize Microsoft Purview's tools to identify and catalog data sources across on-premises, cloud, and hybrid environments.
- **Risk and compliance analysis.** We assess your organization's data against compliance requirements and identify security gaps using Microsoft Purview's analytics and reporting capabilities.
- **Review and recommendations.** We deliver a comprehensive report outlining findings, recommendations, and a roadmap for improving data security and governance.

### Benefits

- Get a clear view of all your data - both structured and unstructured - across on-prem and cloud environments.
- Use Microsoft Purview to support compliance with regulations like GDPR, HIPAA, and CCPA.
- Spot and fix security gaps to help prevent data breaches.
- Receive actionable insights and recommendations to strengthen your data governance and security.



Commented [CH1]: @Laurence Tisdall this seems like a big claim with risks attached. Please ask team to review.

### What you get

Compugen Inc. 1.800.387.5045  
[www.compugen.com](http://www.compugen.com)

- **Data Discovery report.** A detailed inventory of your organization's data assets.
- **Risk Assessment report.** An analysis of vulnerabilities and compliance gaps.
- **Policy recommendations.** Guidance on implementing data classification, labelling, and protection policies.
- **Roadmap document.** A strategic plan for enhancing your data governance and security framework.
- **Executive summary.** A high-level overview of findings and actionable insights for senior leadership.

## Why Compugen

Compugen is a trusted leader in IT solutions with decades of experience in delivering innovative and impactful strategies to organizations across industries. By partnering with Compugen, you gain access to:

- **Certified experts.** Our team of certified Microsoft professionals brings in-depth expertise in data governance and security.
- **Tailored solutions.** We understand that every organization is unique, and we customize our assessment to meet your specific needs.
- **Proven methodology.** Our structured approach ensures accurate findings and actionable recommendations.
- **End-to-end support.** From initial consultation to post-assessment support, we stand by you at every step of the process.
- **Commitment to excellence.** With a track record of successful engagements, we are committed to delivering measurable results that align with your business objectives.

Choosing Compugen means partnering with a team that is as invested in your success as you are. Let us help you secure your data, streamline compliance, and lay the foundation for a robust data governance framework with Microsoft Purview.

## Other services you might be interested in

### Related Service 1

#### Microsoft 365 Data Protection Assessment

Enhance your data security, compliance, and operational resilience within Microsoft 365

### Related Service 2

#### Threat Protection Assessment for Microsoft 365 and Azure

A comprehensive guide to securing your cloud infrastructure

### Related Service 3

#### Microsoft Security Posture Assessment

**Commented [SA2]:** Need to update

**Commented [JS3R2]:** Date Loss Prevention, Information Protection sensitive labels and Data Life Cycle Management

**Commented [CH4R2]:** @Jaspal Singh @Salman Ahmad please add one-sentence descriptions in the space provided.

Enhance your cybersecurity through a comprehensive cybersecurity posture analysis

Related Service 4

**Microsoft 365 Data Security Assessment**

Ensure robust security in the digital workspace and safeguard your digital assets